Re: Re: FW: 15-17292 Alan Mapuatuli, et al v. Jefferson Sessions, et al "Memorandum
Filed"

D)) (XTIC)
From
To

Date 2018/03/02 16:17

Re: Re: FW: 15-17292 Alan Mapuatuli, et al v. Jefferson Sessions, et
al "Memorandum Filed"

Attachments: TEXT.htm

Subject:

Thanks for the updateE§§§§§ic) Have a good weekend.

|W3); ©OYNO)

Litigation Branch
U. S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Prisons
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message -----—--

From: "7 GX7 l@bop.gov>
Date: 3/2/18 3:54 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: [FE-Em@ l@bop.gov>
CC:EW” XN [@bop.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Re: FW: 15-17292 Alan Mapuatuli, et al v. Jefferson Sessions, et al
"Memorandum Filed"

>>> (OO0  03/02/2018 15:54 >>>
B

fyi. This was the case where BOP was disinvited from attending the moots.

0)(6): (b)(7)(C)

Western Region
Federal Bureau of Prisons
7338 Shoreline Drive

Stockton, CA 95219
BYE). ®)T)C)

(fax)

*Note that [ generally telework on Monday and Wednesdays. On these days, you can reach me via email or at
Fb)(ﬁ)i BYNIC) |

SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION
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The information contained in this electronic message and any and all accompanying documents constitutes sensitive
information. This information is the property of the U.S, Department of Justice. If you are not the intended
recipient of this information, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on this
information is strictly prohibited. If youhave received this message in error, please notify us immediately at the
above number to make arrangements for its return to us.

>>> [P0 ENO 3/2/2018 12:44 PM >>>

Eﬁ’;@%}q | please find attached a procedural win in the Ninth Circuit on the "email” case. In this
case plaintiffs sought to assert that emails on our BOP inmate email system should be able to
constitute privileged communications. Dismissal affirmed on the basis that plaintiffs failed to
exhaust administrative remedies.

Vir,

bY(T)C)

r%): ®XNC)

Federal Bureau of Prisons
Western Regional Office
7338 Shoreline Drive

Stockton, CA 95219
[b)(a); ®YNC)

SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

The information contained in this electronic message and any and all accompanying documents constitutes sensitive
information. This information is the property of the U.S. Department of Justice. If youare not the intended
recipient of this information, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on this
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify us immediately at the above
number to make arrangements for its return to us.

S [P HNE 3/2/2018 11:19 AM >>>
e, |ereat outcome i the BOP email case. And fast!

bYT)(C)

r)(ﬁ)l ®)NEC)
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Re: FW: 15-17292 Alan Mapuatuli, et al v. Jefferson Sessions, et al "Memorandum Filed"

From
To Michael Albanese,
Date 2018/03/02 14:17
: Re: FW: 15-17292 Alan Mapuatuli, et al v. Jefferson Sessions, et al "Memorandum
Subject: Filed"
Attachments: TEXT.htm

{)[a{e)]

Thank you for passing this along, and a personal congratulations to you for the positive result following your hard work on the case.

(b)(5)

Thanks again for your efforts and for passing along the decision.

b)(7)(C)

b)(6); (B)(7)C)

partment o ce eral Bureau of Prisons
FDC Honolulu | PO Box 30547 | Honolulu, HI 96820
T:[B)E) BNNE) _J@bop.gov
>>>|(b)(6): (bXT)C) @usdoj.gov> 3/2/2018 9:00 AM >>>

>

See attached decision in Mapuatuli, affirming Judge Kobayashi’s grant of our summary judgment motion. In the brief decision, FD)(S)

2] ]

Overall a good result,rb)(5): (D)(6); (b)X7)(C); (bX7XF)

Michael F. Albanese

Assistant United States Attorney - District of Hawaii

b)(6); (BX(7)(C) @usdoj.go

From: ca9_ecfnoticing@ca%.uscourts.gov [mailto:ca9_ecfnoticing@ca9.uscourts.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Albanese, Michael USAHI) [(0)8), bX7)C) Pusa.doj.gov>

Subject: 15-17292 Alan Mapuatuli, et al v. Jefferson Sessions, et al "Memorandum Filed"

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case
(including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by
the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing,

United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit
Notice of Docket Activity

The following transaction was entered on 03/02/2018 at 10:52:33 AM PST and filed on 03/02/2018

Case Name:  Alan Mapuatuli, et al v. Jefferson Sessions, et al
Case Number: 15-17292
Document(s): Document(s)

Docket Text:
FILED MEMORANDUM DISPOSITION[(B)6); (®)(7)(C); (0)(7XF) |AFF[RMED. FILED

AND ENTERED JUDGMENT.[(U)(G)Z (bXNC) [

Notice will be electronically mailed to:
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Mr. Michael Francis Albanese, Attorney

IW); O]

Honorable Leslie E. Kobayashi, District Judge
USDC, Honolulu

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document Description: Memorandum

Original Filename:

Electronic Document Stamp:

[STAMP acecfStamp_ID=1106763461 [Date=03/02/2018] [FileNumber=10784026-0]

[6€6324795e95838147d46347¢26Tbeb7c29253fdd291abdfd 1 d862ae56d3480755730d22c87846¢ 1 9ef5e349f50ad5fd358cdb3371c4bTeS5cfa27f5334de 1bb

Document Description: Post Judgement Form

Original Filename: PostJudgmentandBillofCosts_Flat.pdf

Electronic Document Stamp:

[STAMP acecfStamp_ID=1106763461 [Date=03/02/2018] [FileNumber=10784026-1]

[83%eacfb05d781a303497c07071093 185033 1 39fd4caf16327719¢12cb6c7a670375383cdcdd3 126f84c0bf 1ff0156bbd 1 63ecbb3adffi3c5c0e2a2230252¢a]
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